SCV & CO. LLP E:T%Fi??_czif;zggﬂclave, New Delhi-110017

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E: delhi@scvindia.com ¢ W: www.scvindia.com

.‘\

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Isgec Hitachi Zosen Limited

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Isgec Hitachi Zosen Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the Statement of Profit
and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2023, and its profit including other comprehensive income, the changes in equity its cash
flows and for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS
Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the ‘Code of Ethics” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Information other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the Directors Report but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

[n connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed on the
other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:




* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind
AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the Ind AS financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality
and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Ind AS financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure -A, which forms a part of this report, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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2.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far, as appears from our examination of such books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant
rules issued thereunder.

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st
March 2023 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in “Annexure- B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of clause (j) of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to
us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note No. 41 to the Ind AS financial
statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. Since there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor
education and protection fund by the Company, therefore there has been no delay in
transferring amounts required to be transferred to investor education and protection
fund by the company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested ( either from borrowed fund or share
premium or any other sources of kinds of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries.




b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recording in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other person or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of Funding Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security, or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representation under sub-clause (a) and (b) contains any material
misstatement.

v. a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid during the year
by the Company is in compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed the final dividend for the
year which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed is in compliance with the section 123 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. Provision to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from 1st April 2023 and
accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended 31t March 2023.

3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration for the year ended 31st March, 2023 has been paid/provided by the
Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

For SCV & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000235N/N500089
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(ABHINAV KHOSLA)
PARTNER
Membership No.: 087010
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 to “Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements” of the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Isgec Hitachi Zosen Limited on the
Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and
explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal
course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(D)(a)(A)

(1)(a)(B)

(D)(b)

(D(c)

H(d)

(i)(e)

(ii)(a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant
details of Right of Use Assets.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

Property, plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

There are no immovable properties (other than properties where the company is
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the
company and accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not
applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has neither revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment (Including Right of Use Assets) nor intangible assets during the year ended
March 31, 2023.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that there are no proceedings that have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition
of Benami Property Transactions (Prohibitions) Act , 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made thereunder.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that Physical Verification of Inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management and in our opinion the coverage and
procedure of such verification is appropriate. No discrepancy of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed during such verification conducted
during the year.
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(ii)(b)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)(a)

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs Five Crore in
aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of security of current assets.
Quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks are in
agreement with the books of account of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that no working capital limits have been sanctioned for the
Company by financial institutions.

According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not made investments in, provided any
guarantee or security or granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or any other parties. Accordingly, the
provisions on paragraph 3(iii)(a), (b), (c), (d), (¢) and (f) of the Order are not applicable
to the company.

According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that there are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in
respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
applicable and accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has neither accepted any deposits from the
public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be deposits, hence the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder are not
applicable for the year.

According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that maintenance of cost records by the Company has been
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act,
such accounts and records have been so made and maintained.

The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and
services tax, provident fund, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities.

We have been informed that the provisions of employee state insurance are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on audit
procedures performed by us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of these
statutory dues were outstanding at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.




(vi)(b)

(viii)

(ix)(a)

(ix)(b)

(ix)(c)

(ix)(d)

(ix)(e)

(ix)(F)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, goods and service tax or value added tax which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except as given under:

Name of the Nature of Disputed Period to Forum where
Statute Dues Amount (Rs. which it Dispute is
In lacs) relates pending
Finance Act, 1994 | Service Tax 36.11 FY 2015-16 | Joint
Commissioner
(Appeals)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any
transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of accounts, in the tax assessment under
the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year, accordingly the provisions of
paragraph 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph ix(a) of the Order are not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or other lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we' report that the Company has not obtained any term loans during the
year. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph (ix)(c) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for
long term purposes during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint
venture. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures
or associates. Accordingly, the provisions on paragraph 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.




(x)(a)

(x)(b)

(xi)(a)

(xi)(b)

(xi)(c)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)(a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not raised any moneys by way of initial
public offer/ further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally
convertible) during the year and hence the provisions on paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order
are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year.

During the year, no report under Sub-section (12) of section 143 of Companies Act, 2013
has been filed by auditor in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the
provisions of paragraph 3(xii)(a), (b), (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

All transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the Ind AS
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. Further, the
provisions of sections 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies
(Meeting of Board and its power) Rule 2014, as amended are not applicable to the
company and accordingly provisions of paragraph 3(xiii) of the Order in so far as it
relates to sec 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(xiv)(b) We have considered the internal audit report of the Company issued till date, for the

(xv)

period under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that in our opinion during the year the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors
and hence the provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to
the Company.




(xvi)(a)

(xvi)(b)

(xvi)(c)

(xvi)(d)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)(a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company is not required to be registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, the provisions paragraph (xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that since the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking
Financial or Housing Finance activities, therefore, the company is not required to obtain
a valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as
defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the provisions of
paragraph 3 (xvi)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the group does not have any CIC as part of the group, hence
the provisions of paragraph (xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that, the company has not incurred cash losses in the current
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year and accordingly,
the provisions of paragraph 3 (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to information and explanations given to and on the basis of the financial
ratios disclosed in note no 50 to the financial statements, ageing and expected dates of
realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statement, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plan and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumption, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not the
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all the liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company does not have any unspent amount in respect of
other than ongoing projects.




(xx)(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company does not have any unspent amount pursuant to
ongoing projects. Therefore, the Company is in compliance with sub-section (6) of the
section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

{(xxi) The provisions of paragraph 3(xxi) are not applicable to the Company as the Company is
not required to prepare consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

For SCV & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000235N/N500089

(ABHINAV KHOSLA)
s PARTNER
= Membership No.: 087010
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) to “Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements” of the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Isgec Hitachi Zosen Limited on the
Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Isgec Hitachi Zosen
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal contro! stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial
statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL.

For SCV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000235N/N500089
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PARTNER
Membership No.: 087010
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ISGEC HFTACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
CIN: U28123HR2012PLC045430
BALANCE SHEET AS AT March 31, 2023
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: — == — S —— ST —_——— e e e b e o — i S et |
ASSETS : | i
i(l]-N(m Current Assels . [ |
(a) Proverty, Plant and Equipmenr 7 5 5,474.04 f, 3667
i (b) Right- of- Use Assets 18 | 5A | 11,477.27 l 62,33 |
(c} Capital Work In Propress I 1s 583 | | LA
(d) Intzagible Assets L2000 6 | 94.41 6lL59
| |te) Financial Assets |
i {i) Loans 21 | 7 18.76 26.84
! (ii) Others financial assets 29 8 237.86 134.71
| |(D Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 22 9 I 31.60 .
. {g) Other Non-curient Assets 23 | 10 | 6.23 674
fo Total non-current assets | 17,340.17 6,668.78
}{2)|CurrentAssets [ [
| ‘(a) Inventories 23 1 | 17,161.52 33,051.69
i (b Financial Assets |
' i) Trade Receivables 24 12 24,124.81 | 8,934.91
{il) Cash and Cash Lauivalents 25 13 913.93 | 350.68
{iil) Bank Balances other than (i) above 25 14 922.76 846.81
| {iv) Loans 26 15 15.76 18.00
i | (v) Others financial assets 26 16 96.59 37.20
|(C) Other Current Assets 26 17 1,042.40 4,606.45
I(d} Current tax Assets (net) 33 30 - 31.84
Total current assets ? 44,277.77 47,877.58
| Total assets| ! 61,617.94 54,546.36
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES |
!(1) Equity |
(a} Equity Share Capital | 27 18 10,000.00 | 10,000.00
| 1(b) Other Equity | 28 19 546611, 14569
| Total equity | 15.466.11 | . 14,745, 84
| LIABILITIES i .
|(2)INOn- Current Liabilities : i i
| |(a) TFinancial Liabilities | | i
(i) Borrowings 29 2| 250.00 TEC.00
[ (ii) Lease liabilities 29 22 ! 10 069.47
I (1ii) Others Financial liabilities excl. provisions 29 i 20 I 61.29 | 49.91 i
[(b) Provisions 29 | 2 621.76 | 639,17
‘ 1(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 22| 9 B | 168.61
b Total non-current liabilities | 11,002.52 i 1,607.69
\(3} Current Liabilities ‘ f
I (a) Financial Liabilities [ | | |
[ (i) Borrowings 30 24| 12,400.00 10,547.20 |
| (i) fease Liabilities 32 27 1,815.00 69.89
| (iD) Tracde Payables
i - Total Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises |3 25 1,055.32 320.62
; - Total Qutstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises |31 25 4,003.13 5,310.20
| (iii) Others Financial liabilities excl. provisions 32 26 2,623.80 1,912.95
[ |(b) Other Current Liabilities’ 33 28 12,511.77 19,529.32 [
{c) Provisions 33 29 600.58 502.80 !
l (d) Current Tax Liabilities {net) 33 30 139.71
| Total current liabilities 35,149.31 38,192.98
: Total equity and liabilities _ 61,617.94 54,546.36

1 The uccompanyiny notes from 1 to 53 furm an integral part of financial statements
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
CIN: U28123HR2012PLC045430

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

(In X Lakhs)

i = =
(N Year ended Year ended
P t' l( .
No . PageNo | NoteNo. | i rch31,2023 | March 31,2022
o e ——
! I |Revenue from operations 34 31 59.644.21 32,435.05
Il |Other income 35 32 48.71 51.66
i | Total income (I+1) 59,692.92 32,486.71
| 1V |Expenses [
i [ (a) Costofmaterials consumed 36 33 23,767.65 21,085.93
| (b) Chan‘ges‘in inven‘tm"ies of finished goods and 37 34 14,331.24 (5,362.67)
| . work - in - progress
¢) Employee benefits expense 38&39 35 4,271.89 3,915.59
| p
(d) Finance costs 40 36 2,044.61 771.61
| (e) Depreciation and amortisation expense 40 36A 2,480.65 3,862.88
' () Other expense 41 37 11,701.64 7,652.53
| .
| Total expenses (1V) 58,597.68 31,925.87
|
| vV |Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (1II-1V) 1,095.24 560.84
% |Tax Expense:
5 (a} Current Tax 42 38 461.39 161.94
‘ (b) Deferred Tax 42 38 (196.78) (6.70)
| Total tax expenses (V1) 264.61 155.24
| V11 |Profit/ (Loss) for the year (V-VI) 830.63 405.60
|
|VIII‘OLhe1 Comprehensive Income ‘
! A (1) Irens that will not be reclassified to profit/( loss)
! -I emeasurement of post employment benefit obligations 43 39 (13.65) 0.93
(i} .nctjme tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to 43 39 3.44 (0.26)
profit/(loss)
d |
| 1X |[Total Income including other comprehensive Income (VII+VIII) 820.42 406.27
X |Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10 each
' [Basic (in Rs.) 44 40 0.83 0.41
| Dilluted (in Ks.) 44 40 0.83 0.41

[ The accompanying notes from 1 to 53 form an integral part of financial statements
L4 panying . {
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
CIN: U281231HR2012PLC045430
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March,2023

{In X Lakhs|

|
particulars Year ended March Year ended March '
31,2023 31,2022
|
A, Cash flow from Operating activities: |
1 Profit before tax 1,095.24 560.84 |
Adjustments for: |
Depieciation and amortisation Expense 2,480.65 3,862.88 |
Finance costs 2044.61 771.61
| Provision for expected credit losses 7.33 -
Interest and other Income (43.13) (43.73)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (5.55) (5.76)
| Operating profit before working capital adjustments 5,579.15 5,145.84
f Working capital adjustments
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (15,197.23) 2,232.13
- (Increase)/Decrease in Other Receivables 3,395.78 137.09
- (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 15,890.17 (7,232.20)
- Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and Other payable (6,890.91) 9,362.79
Cash generated from operations 2,776.96 9,645.65
: - Income Tax paid {net of refund) (289.84) (207.40)
! Net cash flow from /(used in) operating activities 2,487.12 9,438.25
[ B. Cash flow from investing activities
| Purchase of Plant, Property & Equipment (330.32) (750.97)
! Proceeds from sale of Plant, Property & Equipment 12,92 22.56
| Interest Received 43.18 58.83
Net cash flow from /(used in) investing activities (274.22) (669.58)
i ¢ Cash flow from financing activities
| Proceeds/(Repayment) from Secured loans | 1,852.80 (4,312.34)
| Repayament from Term laon (500.00) (500.00)
| Cash payments for the interest portion of the lease liability (951.80) (70.81)
Cash payments for the principal portion of the lease liability (888.35) (2,764.19)
! Interest and other Borrowing cost Paid (1,062.30) (703.63)
Dividend paid on equity shares (100.00) {200.00)
j Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (1,649.65) (8,550.97)
NetIncrease/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 563.25 217.70
Cash and cash &quivalents at beginning of the year 350.68 132,98
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 913.93 350.68
Components of cash and cash equivalents
‘ Cashand Cheques in hand 032 0.32
Balance with Scheduled Banks 913.61 350.36
| Cash and cash equivalents 913.93 350.68
Note:

{i) The cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with 'Indirect method' as set out in the Ind AS-7 on "Cash Flow Statements” as
specified in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014.

[11) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:
i A

[ Particulars Year ended March | Year ended March

. 31,2023 31,2022

|Balance at the beginning of the year 11,297.20 16,109.55 |

| Cash flows:

| Proceeds from Non current borrowings -

| Proceeds from current borrowings 1,852.80 -

[ Repayment of borrowings (4,312.35)
Repayment of Term loan (500.00) (500.00)

| Balance at the year ended 12,650.00 11,297.20

(iif) Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.
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ISGEC HITACH} ZOSEN LIMITED
CIN: U28123HR2012PLC045430
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

A, LQUITY SHARE CAPITAL {In X Lakhs)
Asat Changes during the year Asat
1st April, 2022 March 31,2023
| 10,000 - 10,000
[T Tasat Changes during the year As at
| 1stApril, 2021 March 31, 2022
10,000 - - 10,000
‘B.OTHER EQUITY _ {In X Lakhs)
| Reserves and Surplus .
Particulars Other clomprehenswe Total
Retained earnings neome
Balance as at April 1, 2022 4,745.62 0.07 4,745.69
| Profit for the year ended 830.63 830.63
| Other Comprehensive income (10.21) (10.21)
|: Final dividend paid for the year ended (100.00) (100.00)
~March 31, 2022
Balance as at March 31, 2023 5,476.25 {10.14) 5,466.11
[—— ——
| .
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Other comprehensive Total
Income
Retained earnings
Balance as at April 1, 2021 4,540.02 (0.60) 4,539.42
Profit for the year 405.60 405.60
Other Comprehensive income 0.67 0.67
Final dividend paid for the year ended (200.00) (200.00)
March 31,2021
| Balance as at March 31, 2022 4.745.62 0.07 4,745.69

Chartered Accountants Chief Operating Officer
Firm Registration No.000235N /.

JCWM{ e

Partner
Membership No. 087010

'
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2.2

{ISGEC HITACH!I ZOSEN LIMITED

CORPORATE INFORMATION

(SGEC Hitachi Zosen Limited (the “Company”) is a public limited company having principal place of
pusiness at 133, Dahej GIDC, Tal-Vagra, District Bharuch, Gujarat (India). and is engaged in
manufacturing of all types of industrial Pressure Vessels, Heat Exchangers, Reactors (excluding
auclear reactorsj, Boilers and related Critical Equipment for customers in India and abroad

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2018.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in
1he accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to the
nearest lakhs and two decimals thereof, except otherwise stated.

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on the accrual
basis, except for certain financial instruments & Provisions which are measured at fair values at the
end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

i'nese financial statements were authorized for issued by the Company’s Board of Directors on 8
May 2023

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the
end of the reporting Period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities in future period.

2.3 REVENUE RECOGNITION

SALE OF PRODUCTS AND RENDERING OF SERVICE

The Company recognises revenue when the company satisfies a performance obligation by
rransferring a promised good or service (i.e., an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred when
thie customer obtains control of that asset, and it is probable that the company will collect the
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for the goods or services that will be
transferred to the customer.

Revenue Is measured at the transaction price. The transaction price is the amount of consideration,
considering contractually defined terms of payment and its customary business practice, to which
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a
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2.5

ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties i.e., excluding taxes or duties
collected on hehalf of the government.

Provisions for estimated iosses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period
in which such losses become probable based on the expected contract estimates at the
reporting date.

OTHER INCOME

(i) interest income is accounted on a time proportion basis considering the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.

(i) Insurance Claims, export incentives, escalation, etc. are accounted for as and when

the estimated amounts recoverable can be reasonably determined as being
acceptable to the concerned authorities/parties.

{111} Other income like sale of scrap, profit on sale/write off assets etc. are recognized as
and when right to receive income arises, and there is no uncertainty in realization of
the same

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers'. The application of
ind AS 115 did not have any material impact on the financial results of the Company.

INVENTORIES

Raw materials & Stores & Spares are valued at lower of weighted average cost or net realizable
value. However, items held for use in production are not valued below cost if the finished goods in
which these will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost includes cost of
purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition.

Finished goods and work in progress are valued at lower cost or net realizable value. Cost
includes cost of direct materials, Expenses, and applicable direct manufacturing overheads.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

RECOGNITION

Sroperty, plant, and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost includes its purchase price (net of input tax credit / duty credits wherever applicable), after
deducting trade discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to bringing the
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management and the borrowing costs for qualifying assets and the initial estimate of
restoration cost if the recognition criteria are met.

Capital spares directly attributahle to the fixed assets are capitalised with the related assets.

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the

—costs of the item can be measured reliably.
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ISGEC HITACH! ZOSEN LIMITED

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Repairs and maintenance
costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss when incurred.

DERECOGNITION

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initiailly recognisea is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain ot loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
hetweel the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income
statement when the asset is disposed.

The assets residual values, useful life and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

An intangible asset is recognized when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits
that are actributable to the asset will flow to the entity; and the cost of the asset can be measured
celiably.

intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initiai recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses.

Costs incurred on acquisition of specialized software & technical know-how are capitalized.

ne cost of an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, including import duties and uon-
refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates; and any directly
attributable cost of preparing the asset for its intended use.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

7 DEPKECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Depreciation is provided on Property, plant & Equipment in the manner and useful life prescribed
in Schedule 1{ to the Companies Act,2013 as per the written down value method except in respect
5t certain Plant & Machinery which are depreciated as per straight line method. Capital spares
directly attributable to the specific fixed assets are depreciated with the cost of the assets.
Assets costing not more than Rs.5000 are fully depreciated in the year of their acquisition.

intangible assets are amortized over a perjod not exceeding ten years on a straight-line method.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever
:vents or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.



ISGEC HITACKI ZOSEN LIMITED

Tompairment testing, tnhe recoverable amount (i.e., the higher of the {air value iess cost to setl and
the value-i-use) is determined on an individual assel basis unless the asset does not generate cash
flows that are largely imdependent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

if such assets are impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the statement of profit and loss is
measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated
cecoverable amount of the asset.

An impairment foss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is increased
to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation} had nc
impairnment ioss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(it PROVIDENT FONI
“he contributions are deposited in the Recognized Provident Fund accounts operated by the
sgegional Provident fund Commissioner under the Employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952, based on services rendered by the employees. zand is
expensed as and when incurred.

(iif GRATUITY
The Company operates a Gratuity Fund Trust which in turn has taken Groug Gratuicy cuin
Life Assurance policy with the Life Insurance Corporation of India for all the rew employ=es.
Gratuity Is a post-employment benefit and is a defined benefit plan.

The liability recognized in the balance sheet in respect of gratuity is the present vzlue of the
defined benefit/obligation at the balance sheet date less the fair value of plan assets, tegether
with adjustment for unrecognized actuarial gains or losses and past service costs. Gains and
losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability/ {asset) are recognized in
other comprehensive income.

{iii) LEAVE ENCASHMENT
The expected cost of accumulated leaves is determined by actuarial valuation performed by
an independent actuary at each balance sheet date using projected unit credit method on the
amount expected to be paid/ availed because of the unused entitlement that has accumulated
at the balance sheet date. The Company treats the accumulated leave as short-term amployee
nenefits and accordingly, any gains and losses on actuarial valuation are recognized as
=xnense in the statement of profit and loss.

{iv) PENSION
tiaoility on account of pension payable to employees transferred from ISGEC Heavy
ingineermg Limited covered under that Company’s erstwhile pension scheme has been
iccounted for on accrual basis

{v) RETIREMENT BENEFITS: -

National Pension scheme: - Contribution towards pension is made to various funds and
such benefits are classified as defined contribution scheme as the Company doez not
carry any further obligations, apart from contributions made on monthly/vearly tasis.



ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

{vi) OTHER SHORY-TERM BENEFITS

Expense in respect of other short-term benefits is recognized based on the amount paid or
payable for the period during which services are rendered by the employee.

2.10 LEASES

The determunation of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of
the airangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment
oi the werangement 1s dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even 1f that right is not explicitly specified i an
arrangement.

WHERE THE COMPANY IS THE LESSEE

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for manufacturing assets. The
Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, ov
contains, = lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of ar 1dentified asset for a
period in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to coutrot the
use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (I) the contract imvolves the use of q:.
identified asser (ii) the Company has substantially all the economic benefits from use of the asget
through the period of the Jease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

2 vhe aate of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-ot-use asset (“ROU"j
«nd a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
iease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the
lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost
jess accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the
commencerment date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life cf the
unaerlymg asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

The 1ease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future tease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these
ieases. Lease liabilities are premeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of
ise asset if the Company changes its assessment whether 1t will exercise an extension 9r 4
cermination option. Lease liability and ROU assets have been separately presented in the Balance
Sheetrand lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows

Lease payments included in the measurement of lease liability comprise the fixed payments
(including in substance fixed)., variable payments based on aun index of rate, amounts expected o
be payable under a residual value guarantee and payments arising from options reasorably certain
to be exercised. After initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and
increased for interest.

9
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

TAXES

CURRENT INCOME TAX

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid/payable to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries
where the Company operates and generates taxable income. Current income tax is charged at the
end of reporting period to profit & loss.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit
or loss (either in-other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

DEFERRED TAX

Deterred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the
reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purpose at reporting date,

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

“be carrving amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it s no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the
tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are incurred in the period in which they
occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
because of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit or loss net of
any reimbursement.

10
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[SGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

Contingent liability is disclosed when.

(a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain tuture events not
wholly-within the control of the entity; or

'b) Present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

(i) 1t 1s nov probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benetits will be
required to settle the obligation; or

(ii) The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

4 contingent asset 1s disclosed, when possible, asset that arises from past evenfs and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Centingent liabilities and assets are not recognized but are disclosed in notes.

EARNINGS PFR SHARE

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity
holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the
cquity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
aeviving basic earmngs per equity share and the weighted average number of equity shares that
could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued later. Dilutive
potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
avents of bonus issue, buy back of shares, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders,
share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset ol one entity and 4 tinancial
fiability or equity instrument of another entity.

INITIAL RECOGNITION

The company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair
value on initia} recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair vaiue through profit or loss are
added to the fair value on initial recognition.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

T'o subsequent measurement financial assets are classities in three broad categories:
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Ao NON-DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

{1; Debtinstrument carried at amortized cost
A debt instrument is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model
wiose objective is to hold the asset to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terraz ot
the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

{ii) Firancial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive inconme if it 1s
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specifiec
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding,

{131} Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset which 1s not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued
Vi ougeh niofit or loss

{iv! Financial liabilities

tinancial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
tor trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying
ameunts approximate fair valuze due to the short maturity of these instruments.

B DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

iy initiairecognition and subsequent measurement

“he Company uses aerlvative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts and
interest rate swaps to hedge its foreign currency risks and interest rate risks respectively.

such derwvative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the aate on which a
derivative contract 1s entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are
carried as financial assets when the fair vaiue is positive and as tinancial liabilities when the far
valie is negative.

The change in the [air value of the hedged item attriburable to the risk hedged is recorded as part of
the carrying value of the hedged item and is also recognised in the statement of profit and luss.

To nedge accounting, hedges are ciassified as Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure o
changes in the fair value of @ recognised asset or liahility or an unrecogmsed firm commitmeni
Wiien s anrecognised firm commitment is designated as a hedged item. the subsequent
crinulative chenge in the fair value of the firm commitment attributable to the hedged risk is
recognised as an asset or liability with a corresponding gain or less recogaised in profit and loss.

For fair value hedges relating to items carried at amortised cost, any adjustment to carrying value
1s amortised through profit or loss over the remaining term of the hedge using the Effective [nterest
Rate, Gifective interest rate amortisation may begin as soon as an adjustment exists and no later
than when the hedged item ceases to be adjusted for changes in its fair value aftributable ro the
visk bemng hedged

If the sedgea item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately in profit
ov loss.
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DERECOGNITION
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily dereccgnized when:

(i) 'The contractual right to receive cash flows from the assets have expired, or
(ii) The company has transferred its right to receive cash flow from the financial assets and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

RECLASSIFICATION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

‘The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial liabilities.

2,16 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and short-term deposits 1n the statement of financial positior comprise cash at banks and ou
llana ana short-term deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks
which are uarestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Fhe cas. ow statement 1s prepared in accordance with the indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) -
4 “sratement ol Cash flows” using the indirect method for operating activities.

LT IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The company recogiizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the
fmancial assets wihich are not fair valued through profir or loss. Loss allowance for trade
receivables with no significant financing component is measurea at an amount ecual o lifetimne

0L
in G

For all other tinancial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-
month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in
which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal)
that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is requires o
be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

2.18 GOVERNMENT GRANTS

aovernmeni grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant wili be
recelvad, and all-attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates te an expense
itews, i IS recognized as income on a systematic hasis over the periods that the related costs, for
which t.o1s intended to compensate, are expensed. Grant related to expenses are deducted in
reporting the related expense.

2.19 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the company’s

functional currency. All amaounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs and two decimals
thereof, unless otherwise indicated.

[y
A
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.20 FOREIGN CURRENCIES

(i) Initial recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at
the date of the transaction.

{ii} Conversion
foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the
repornng date.

{iii) Exchange differences
The company accounts for exchange differences arising on translation \settlement of foreign
currency monetary items by recognizing the exchange differences as income or as expenses in
the period in which they arise.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

2.21 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Company measures financial instruments such as derivatives, at fair value at each balance
sheet date.

Fair value 1s the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability or
- Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

4 f{air value measurement of a non-financial asset considers a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Entity uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level {: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
mneasurement is unobservable.

14
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To fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & liabilities based on the
nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy
as explained above.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(i) INCOME TAXES

Management judgement is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred
tax assets and liabilities. The company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of
deferred tax assets. The factors used in estimates may differ from actual outcome which could lead
to significant adjustment to the amounts reported in financial statement.

(ii) DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS

The cost of defined benefit plans and the present value of obligations are determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ
from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate;
future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and
its long-term nature, defined benefit obligations are sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

(iii) CONTINGENCIES

Management judgment is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in
respect of contingencies/claims/litigations against the Company as it is not possible to predict the
outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On
March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2023, as below:

Ind AS 1- Presentation of Financial Statements.This amendment requires the entities to disclose
their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective
date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023.The
Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the
financial statements.

15
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Ind AS 8-Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.This amendment
has introduced a definition of accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help
entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The
effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023.
The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its financial statements

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes.This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition
exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary
differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or
after Aprill, 2023.The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its
financial statement.

16
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NOTE 5A: RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

[In X Lakhs)

| - - ;rticu_lars o Category of Right of Use Assets Total

| Manufacturing Assets
Balance asat 1 April, 2021 - 7,645.73 7,645.73
| Additions -

i Deletions - -

( Balance asat31st March 2022 (A1) 7,645.73 7,645.73

IBalangg asatlApril, 2022 7,645.73 7,645.73
|Additions 12,702.93 12,702.93
Deletions
As at March ,31,2023 ( A) 20,348.66 20,348.66

Accumulated Amortisation

’| oot Category of Right of Use Assets Total

i Manufacturing Assets

| Balance as at 1 April, 2021 5,055.60 5,055.60

i Transfer from Plant property & equipment - -

i Charge for the year 2,527.80 2,527.80

| Deletions ;

' Balance as at 31st March 2022 (B1) 7.583.40 7,583.4?
Balance as at 1 April, 2022 7,583.40 7,583.40
Transfer from Plant property & equipment - -
Charge for the year ended 1,287.99 1,287.99
Deletions . -

[As at March 31,2023 ( B) 3,871.39 8,871.39

‘Net Carrying Value as at 31st March 2023 ( A-B) 11,477.27 11,477.27_]

[Ne{ Carrying Value as at 31st March 2022 (A1-B1) 62.33 62.33
Interest charge on lease liabilities for the vear ended 31.3.2023 951.80
Interest charge on lease liabilities for the year ended 31.3.2022 70.81
Total cash outflow (payment]) for leases
Leases for which Right of use assets is recognised 1,840.15

|Leases considered as short term -
Movement in Lease liabilites for the year ended 31st March 23

Particulars Total

Balance as at 1 April, 2022 69.89
Addition // & CO\\ 12,702.93
Finance cost accrued during the year / / \ \\ 951.80
Deletion [c:l "") *” -

|Payment of lease liability V”/\ 1,840.15
As at March 31,2023 ( B) \_// 11,884.47
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTLE 5B : Capital Work In Progress

B (In X Lakhs)
Particulars Total
| As at 01.04.2021 33.34
; Additions 737.08
| Borrowing costs -
Capitalized 759.52
As at 31.03.2022 10.90
As at 01.04.2022 10.90
| Additions 255.55
| Borrowing costs -
Capitalized 266.45
As at 31.03.2023 -

NOTE 5B a) Ageing of Capital work-in-progress
Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2023 is as follows:

(In X Lakhs)
l‘Sr. Nc.{Particulars Amount in CWIP Total
: i Viore than 3
L Miea Less than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years years
Projects in progress
Sub Total - - . - -
i Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
| |
. ]Sub Total - . ,
L _
Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2022 is as follows:
(In X Lakhs)
Sr. NdParticulars Amount in CWIP Total
More than 3
Year
Less than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years years

Projects in progress

Cable, Armoured & Earthing Pipe

Electrrode. 10.90 - - - 10.90
i_ Sub Total 10.90 _- - _- 10:90
! Projects temporarily suspended - - - -
i

Sub Total 10.90 - & - 10.90
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 6 : INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(In X Lakhs)

Particulars

Total

Gross carrying value

As at April 1,2021 406.94
Additions 13.90
Disposal /Transfer

As at March 31, 2022 420.84
Gross carrying value

As at April 1,2022 420.84
Additions 74.76
Disposal /Transfer -
As at March 31, 2023 495.60
Accumulated Amortisation :

Asat April 1,2021 296.29
Depreciation charge for the year ended 63.96
Disposals/Transfer -
As at March 31, 2022 360.25
Accumulated Amortisation :

As at April 1,2022 360.25
Depreciation charge for the year ended 40.94
Disposals/Transfer -
As at March 31, 2023 401.19
Net carrying value

As at March 31, 2022 60.59
As at March 31, 2023 94.41

Notes:

1) Cost of Software includes Purchase Price, Duties & Taxes(other than refundable from tax authorities).

2) Useful life of software is 5 years and other 3 year.

3) Revaluation of intangible assets- Nil (Previous year- nil}.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 7: NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS- LOANS

(In X Lakhs)
f |
i Particulars Asat s
‘I March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Loans i{_eéeival)le considered good - Secured
- Loan to Employees 8.21 13.81
(Loan to Employees are secured by way of hypothecation of Vehicles)
Loans receivable considered good - Unsecured
- Loan to Employees 10.55 13.03
L - Total 18.76 26.84
NOTE 8: NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS
S {In X Lakhs)
Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Unsecured, considered good
- Fixed Deposit with Bank with more than 12 months maturity Period 190.34 125.58
(under lien) (Refer Note no 14.1)
- Security deposit (other than Govt) 47.52 9.13
Total 237.86 134.71
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NOTES 10 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 91 DEFERRED TAX

9.1 The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

(In X Lakhs)

As at |

l Particulars I .
l March 31,2023 March 31,2022
i (a) Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)
i - Property, Plant and Equipments (142.40) (233.55)
| - Timing Dilference as per section 43B of lncome Tax Acl 69.68 62.84
| -
!
| - Right of Usc Asscis & Lease Liability 102.48 2.10
Provision for Bxpected Credit Loss - 1.85
| Net Deferrved tax assets/(Liabilitics) 31.60 (168.61)|
9.2 Movement in Deferred tax Liabilities/Deferred Tax Assets:
- e s - {In X Lakhs)
- |
Particulars DEﬁ“‘?d G PPE ROU Other items Total
| Obligation [
= — — - i - e
| At31st March 2022 62.84 (233.55) 210 [168.61)|
| (Charged)/credited:- [
-to profit & loss 6.84 91.15 100.38 1.85 | 200.22 |
| -to other Comprehensive Income . . . R |
_-Deferred tax on basis Adjustment - I__ T
As atMarch 31,2023 69.68 (142.40) 102.48 ) 185 ____Z_’,__1_._6_0_]
1.3 Movement in Delerred tax Liabilities/Delerred Tax Assels: o mxLakhs!
Particulars REIICC LI PPE ROU Other items l Total
Obllgation | |
] e
! At 31st March 2021 59.24 (302.26) 67.87!_ C.09 | (175 496)1
| (Charged)/credited:- | ‘ i
| -to prolit & lost 3.60 68.71 (65.77) (0.09)iI 5.45 |
| -to other Comprehensive Income = -l
|
| -Nelerred tax on basis Adjustment " - - = - |
L i I {
| As at March 31, 2022 62.94 (233.55) 210 | (168.61) ]
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 10 : OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

{In X Lakhs)

I
Particulars Asat As at I‘
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 |
| - Capital advances . 1.35 l
|Advances other than capital advances: -
| - Prepaid expenses 6.03 5.19
| - Security Deposits 020 9.20 |
L ) Total 6.23 6.74 !
NOTE 11: INVENTORIES (AT LOWER OF COST OR NET REALISABLE VALUE )
. (In X Lakhs)
i‘ Particulars . fiat I
| March 31, 2023 March 31,2022 |
| (a) Raw Materials and Components 4,440.90 5,765.83 |
i[b) Material under Inspection/ in Transit ‘
| -Raw materials and Components 399.99 626.26 |
| - Capital item : 23.47 ‘
{(c) Stores and Spares 157.99 ' 142.25
[{d) Work-in-Progress: |
Engineering Goods 8,675.97 18,827.44 :
!(e) Finished Goods 3,486.67 7,666.44 k
- Total 17,161.52 33,051.69 |
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 3 1,2023

NOTE 12: CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLES

fin ¥ Lakhs)

| Asat Asat
I | Maren31,2023 | March31,z2022

| Trade receivable considered good - unsecured* (Refer 12.1) | 24,132.14 8,934.91
! Trade receivable which have significantincrease in credit risk |

| 1

| 'Trade receivable - Credit Impaired |

| Less: Provision for Expected credit loss | (7.33)

| Total 24,124.81 8,934.91

“ILinehies luiances with relaled parties [Itofer Note No. 46.1]

12.1 Ageing of Trade Recelvables

[In X Lakhs)
Outstanding as on March 31, 2023 for the followIng perlod from the due date of payment
Particulars a [
M 4}
| Not Due Less than Gmonths | 6 monthsto 1year | 1-2 Years 2-3 Years ;;ee:rsan Total
(i)Tndispul.ed Trade Receivables- considered good 20,148.29 3,861.83 114,69 - 24,124.81m
(ii} Undisputed Trade Receivables- which have significant increase B .
in credit risk .
(iil) Undisputed Trade Recelvables- credit impaired - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Recelvables- consldered good - - = . .
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables- which have significant increase In
credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables- credit impaired - - .
- ~ Total| 20,148.29 3.861.483 114,69 24,124.81
— S _ — [in X Lakhs]
OutstandIing as on March 31, 2022 for the following perlod from the due date of payment
Partlculars —
More th:
: Not Due Less than 6 months | 6 monthsto 1year | 1-2 Years 2-3 Years ;rveear:n Total [
(i) Undisputed Trade Recelvables- considered good 3,851.86 5,083.05 8,934.91
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables- which have slgnificant increase
In credlt risk
(U1i) Undlsputed Trade Recelvables- credit impalred - .
(Iv) Disputed Trade Receivables- consldered good = - -
(v) Disputed Trade Recelvables- which have slgniflcant Increase In ~
credit risk
(v1) Disputed Trade Recelvables- credit impalred -
Total 3.851.86 5.083.05 - - 8,934.91
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 13 : CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(In T Lakhs)

Particulars Asat o
_ March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
/1) (a) Cash on hand 0.32 0.32
(b) Cheque in hand . .
iii) Balance with Banks:
-On Current and Cash Credit Accounts 913.61 350.36
- ) Total| 913.93 | 350.68
NOTE 14: CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHER BANK BALANCES
{In X Lakhs)
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Balance with banks:

-In Fixed Deposits Accounts within 3 months from the date of 351.10 248.94
! deposit (Refer Note-14.1)(underlien)
| -In Fixed Deposits Accounts maturing after 3 months but within 571.66 597.87
| one year [rom the date of deposit (Refer Note- 14.1) (under
i lien)
| ] Total 922.76 846.81

NOTE 14.1: FIXED DEPOSITS WITH BANKS
(In % Lakhs)
i
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

a) Free From Llen

i) Maturing within 3 months from date of deposit

! b) Under Lien

i) Maturing within 3 months from date of deposit

ii) Maturing after 3 months from date of deposit but within
one year of Balance Sheet date

! ili) Maturing after one year of Balance Sheet date (classified
| as non current financial asset(others ))

351.10
571.66

190.34

248.94
597.87

125.58
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 15: CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS

(In X Lakhs)

f Particulars As at As at
|| ! March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
|Loans receivable considered good - Secured
-Loan to Employees (Car) 367 534 |
|(Loan to Employees are secured by way of hypothecation of Vehicles)
|Loans receivable considered good - Unsecured
1 Loan to Employees (Furnitures & Vehicles) 12.09 12.66
- Loan to Employees (Others) i
Total 15.76 18.00
NOTE 16: CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS
(In X Lakhs)
] As at As at
! FESHCES March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
|
|Foreign Exchange Forward Contract (Receivable) 73.61
|Forward Contract Assets - 14.18
Interest accrued but not due on Fixed Deposits 22.98 23.02
| Total 96.59 37.20
NOTE 17: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(In X Lakhs)
Particulars A S gt
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Advances other than capital advances
- Advance to suppliers 201.15 186.33
Others
- Balances with Government Departments and others 101.37 3,636.04
| - Prepaid expense 69.25 66.82
- Export incentive receivables 39.15 86.15
| - Unbilled Receivables 628.27 628.27
: - Imprest to Employees 3.21 2.80
| - Other Assets (Related Party) 0.04
Total 1,042.40 4,606.45
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ISGEC HITACH! ZOSEN LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 18: EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Asat As at
Particulars March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Number of shares (In ¥ Lakhs) Number of shares (In ¥ Lakhs)

Authogse(l share capital
Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights 11,00,00,000 11,000 11,00,00,000 11,000
I
Issued share capital
Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights 10,00,00,000 10,000 10,00,00,000 10.000
Subscribed and Fully Paid-up share capital
Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights 10,00,00,000 10,000 10,00,00,000 10,000 I

10,00,00,000 10,000 10,00,00,000 10,000 I

Notes:

a) The rights, preferences and restrictions attached to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribution of dividends and the

repayment of capital are as under:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 per share, Each share holder is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend
proposed by the hoard of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of the liquidation of
the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all the preferential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to number of equity shares held by each of the equity share holders. There are restrictions and conditions
attached to transfer of shares in accordance with joint venture agreement dated 13th February 2012.

b} Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

[ , As at March 31,2023 As at March 31, 2022

! Particulars

| Number of shares (In ¥ Lakhs) Number of shares (In ¥ Lakhs)
!Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 10,00,00,000 10,000 10,00,00,000 10,000
|Add: Issued during the year - - - -
Less: Shares bought back - - . -
Eguity shares outstanding at the end of the year 10,00,00,000 10,000 10,00,00,000 10,000
¢) Detail of Shares held by Holding Company:

— As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

[ Name of the Holding Company Number of shares % Holding in that | Number of shares held | % Holdingin

| held class of shares that class of
[l_sgec Ileavy Engineering Limited 5,10,00,000 51% 5,10,00,000 51%

d) Detail of Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% Shares:

T o . As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 |

Particulars T P 1

{ Number of shares % Holding in that Number of shares held | % Holding in I-
' Equity shares with voting rights [
(i) Isgec Heavy LEngineering Limited, India and its 5,10,00,000 51% 5,10,00,000 51% |
nominees |
[(ii} Hitachi Zosen Corporation, Japan and its nominees 4,90,00,000 49% 4,90,00,000 49% |
e) Detail of shareholding of promotors

Disclosure of shareholding of promaters as at March 31, 2023 is as follows:

[ Promoter name As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

| No. of Shares %age of Share No. of Shares %age of Share
N 1% 5,10,00,000 %
I(i) Isgec Heavy Engineering Limited, India and its nominees 5,10,00,000 S1% 1%
|(ii} Hitachi Zosen Corporation, Japan and its nominees 4,90,00,000 49% 4,90,00,000 49%
L 10,00,00,000 100% 10,00,00,000 100%

f) The Company has not issued any share other than cash from the incorporation of the Company.
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 19: OTHER EQUITY (In X Lakhs)

As at As at

| - Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

. A. Reserve and Surplus
- Retained Earnings '
| Balance outstanding at the beginning of the year 4,745.69 4,539.42 |

Net Profit /(-)Loss for the year ended 830.63 405.60 |
Dividend Paid for F.Y.2021-22 (100.00) (200.00);
-Remeasurements of Post employment benefit obligation(net of tax] (10.21) 0.67 |

|
‘ (see note 39)
{
|

Balance outstanding at the year ended 5,466.11 4,745.69 ‘

Note 19.1: There is an item of the other comprehensive income, recognised directly in retained earnings

Note 19.2 : Nature and Purpose of Reserve
Retained Earnings
This comprise company's undistributed profit after taxes.
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ISGECINTACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 20: NON-CURRENT FINANCIAY LIABILITIES - OTHE

RS

__(1n ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars As at Asat [

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 |

| |

|Deposits from Employees (under Company Car Scheme) [ 19.18 16.90 |
|Security Deposits received ! 42.11 33.01
N - Total 61.29 49.2]'.‘.

NOTE 21: NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS ( MEASU

JRED AT AMORTISED COST)
{In X Lakhs)

Particulars St Asit
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Term loan from Banks 250.00 750.00
' - - Total | 250.00 ~ 750.00
NOTE 21.1: DETAIL OF TERM LOANS FROM BANKS: {In X Lakhs]

Loan Outstanding |
Asat
March 31,2023

lnitial Loan
Amount

' Curvent maturity

Rate of Interest

Term of Repayment

| 500.00

2,000.00 | 750.00 I
|

MCLR 1Y + 0.80%
p.a.

5 Year (Initial one year being moratorium
Period). Payable in 16 equal quarterly
installments in subsequent 4 years. ‘

Loan Outstanding

Initial Loa
nitia n At

Current maturit;
Amount Y

Rate of Interest

| March 312022 |

500.00

|
; 1,250.00

2,000.00 |
|
A

MCLR 1Y + 0.80%
p.a.

Term of Repayment

5 Year (Initial one year being moratorium
Period). Payable in 16 equal quarterly
installments in subsequent 4 years.

Security Details

=4 First Charge on Plant and Machimery exclusively/ specifically procured by utilizing above said loan amount,

NOTE 22: NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - LEASE LIABILITY

(In % Lakhs)
. As at As at
Particulars
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
| Lease Liability 10,069.47
' - Total 10,069.47 .
NOTE 23: NON CURRENT PROVISIONS
- o (Rs 1n Lakhs)
! Particulars . As at
| March 31,2023 March 31,2022
|(l) Provision for Employee Benefits: -
| - Provision for Pension (unfunded ) 14.43 15.61 |
| - Provision for Leave Encashment (unfunded) 197.31 187.64 |
(11) Others |
| Provision for Warranty (Refer note 23.1) 410.02 435.92
— —
| o | Total 621.76 639.17
NOTE 23.1: MOVEMENT OF PROVISION FOR WARRANTY
S {In X Lakhs)
( S
[ .- As at As at
Particulars
| March 31,2023 March 31,2022
IMuvemunt of provision for performance warranty
Carrying amount at the beginning of the year 891.61 | 843.99
| Additional Provision made during the year 291.93 296.47
| Amount used during the year - (26.38)
Amount reversed during the year (269.47) (222.47)
Carrying amount at Lhe year ended 914.07 891.61
Break up of carrying amount at the end of the year
Long term provisions 410.03 435.92
Short term provisions 504.05 455.69
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 24: CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

(In X Lakhs)

i) Secured

|
|
|

Particul Asat As at
MESIELEES March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
. |
|(a) Loans repayable on demand i
-Cash Credit from Banks(Refer note 24.1 & 24.4) - -
-Working Capital Demand loan(Refer note 24.2 & 24.4) 6,500.00 7,547.20
- Packing Credit Loan ( Refer note 24.3 & 24.4) 2,400.00 2,500.00
- Current maturities of long termdebt (ICICI) 500.00 500.00
- Short term loan (Refer note 24.2 & 24.4) 3,000.00 -
Total 12,400.00 10,547.20

NOTE 24.1

1.) Rate of interest is ranging from 7.10% to 8.30%
NOTE 24.2:

1.) Rate of interest is ranging from 7.25 % to 9.50 %

NOTE 24.3:

1.} Corporate Guarantee of Isgec Heavy Engineering Limited.

2.) Rate of interest is ranging from 5.00 % to 7.50 %

NOTE 24.4:

1.) All working capital loan i.e. cash credit, working capital demand loan, packing credit loan and current maturity of
short term loan are secured against first pari-passu charge on current assets including stocks & moveable fixed assets.

(excluding assets if any charged to term lenders)
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ISGEC HITACHY ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 25: CORRENT FINANCIAL LIASILITIES-I'RADE PAYABLES

—{in Xiokhs)

(a) Total Qutstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises
{Refer Note 25.1}

(i) To related Parties
- Isgec Heavy Engineering Ltd (Refer note 46.1)

]' As at .
PYarticulars ) ) . March 31, |

- B March 31,2023 2022

| 1,055.32 32062
1
(b) Toral Qurstanding dues of Credilors other than Micro and Small Enterprises

479.69 58.22
- Hitachi Zosen Corporation, Japan (Refer note 46.1) 1,715.84 997.20
o 1L,1807.60 4,254.78
Total 5,068.45 5,630.82

|
i_ _|ii} To others

Note 25.1: Trade Payables to MSME

The information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the
Act”) has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified by the company, on the basis of information and
records available with the Company. Disclosure in respect of amount remaining unpaid and interest due on delayed
payment has been determined only in respect of payments made after the receipt of information, with regards to filing of

memorandum, from the respective suppliers. Disclosure as required under section 22 of the Act, is as under:

{In X Lakhs)

As at

As at

|
Particulars March 31,
March 31, 2023 2022 !
a) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier
| Principal Amount 1,197.76 418.17
(nterest due thereon
IbY Interest paid under Micro and Small Enterprises (Development) Act, 2006
(¢) interest due (Other than (1)) above) - .
(] Interest acerued and wipaiil 0.42 0.42 '

Note 25.2 : Ageing of Trade payables

{in X Lakhs)

Outstanding as on March 31, 2023 for the following period from the due date of payment

Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
1.} All working capital loan i.e. cash credit, working yeans
[(i) MSME T 49207 705.69 | 1,197.76
(i) Others 1,697.36 2,138.64 17.80 2.98 3.66 | 3.860.44
(iii} Disputed Dues- MSME . .
{wv) Disputed Dues- Others | |
Tolal | 2,189.43 2,844.33 17.80 2.98 3.GGJ 5_.058.20_1
o - - (In T Lokhs)
Particulars Outstanding as on March 31, 2022 for the following perlod from the due date of payment 5
— |
Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total i
vears |
(i) MSMLE 194.07 22410 - 418.17
(ii) Others 2,903.17 2,306.06 3.42 5,212.65
(iii) Disputed Dues- MSME - . '
(iv) Disputed Dues- Others o - . . . - | - ) -
- Total 3,097.24 2,530.16 3.42 0.00] 0.00 5,630.82|
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 26: CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(In X Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31,2022

|(a) Forward Contract Payable

73.61 -
(b) Hedging Reserve ( Forward Contracts ind As ) - 14.18
{c) Interestaccrued but not due on borrowings 45.57 15.06
(d) Payables to Employees 256.06 239.79
{e ) Retention money - 3.34
() Supplier of Capital geods 5.08 127.53
{g) Other Liabilities :
' - Stale Cheque 2.00 1.20
-ixpenses payable# 2,241.48 1,511.85
Total 2,623.80 1,912.95
NOTE 26.1: MOVEMENT OF PROVISION FOR CSR {In X Lakhs)
! Particulars As at LS
5 March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
|
[(i) Opening balance - -
{(il) Provided for during the year 18.13 16.74
|(iii) Incurred during the year 18.13 16.74
lClosing balance (#Included in expenses payable) - -
NOTE 27: CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - LEASE LIABILITY
(In X Lakhs)
Particulars S i
March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
a) Lease liability 1,815.00 69.89
Total 1,815.00 69.89
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 28: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

- - (In X Lakhs)
. Particulars Asat e
’ March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
\(a) Advance from Customers (unrelated party) 8,745.90 12,295.75
(b) Advance from Customers (related party)
-Hitachi Zosen Corporation, Japan 2,323.80 7,037.59
i -Isgec Heavy Engineering Ltd. 1,282.21 -
|(c) Statutory dues payable 104.55 157.77 |
(d) EPCG deferred liability (Customs duty) 41.17 38.21
(e} Other liabilities 14.14 -
i Total 12,511.77 19,529.32 |
NOTE 29: CURRENT LIABILITIES - PROVISIONS
B - - (In X Lakhs)
i Particulars e SIS
March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
(I) Provision for employee benefits:
(a) Provision for Leave Encashment (unfunded ) 21.39 20.80
(b) Provision for Pension (unfunded ) - 2.75
(c) Provision for Gratuity 75.15 23.56
(II) Others
|(a) Provision for warranty (Refer Note 23.1) 504.04 455.69
| Total 600.58 502.80
NOTE 30: CURRENT TAX LIABILIES/(ASSETS) (NET)
(In X Lakhs)
Particulars SSias ke
March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Provision for Income Tax 1,190.53 729.14
Less: Income Tax paid (1,050.82) (760.98)
Total 139.71 (31.84)
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 31: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

{In X Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
| March 31,2023 March 31,2022
.' (a) Sale of Goods
Sale of Products -(Domestic ) 26,689.44 27,245.45
Sale of Products -(Export) 28,212.94 2,288.83
Store sale 54.56 60.07
_ 54,956.94 29,594.35
|(b) Sale of services |
| Job work / Site work & services 2,956.21 875.63
! Receipt from other Services-Export 227.59 5.18 !
3,183.80 880.81|
|(c) Other operating revenues {(Refer Note 31.1) 1,503.47 1,959.89‘
- Total 59,644.21 32,435.05
NOTE 31.1: OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
{In X Lakhs)
| Particulars Year ended Year ended |
: March 31,2023 March 31,2022
‘_ Fair value gain on derivatives 73.61 14.18
| Sale of scrap and waste 1,017.28 818.22
| Export Incentive 108.81 301.62
‘ Excess provision and liabilities written back 303.77 825.87
| Total 1,503.47 1,959.89




ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 32: OTHER INCOME

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2023

(In X Lakhs)
- - —————__ (InXlokhs)

Year ended
March 31,2022

—

!Interest Income
| - On Bank Deposits
Other non-operating income

- Miscellaneous Income

- Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment
Total
—_—  _ Total
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 33: COST OF MATERIALS, COMPONENTS, STORES AND SPARES CONSUMED

- (in X Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
:Raw Materials & Components 23,449.74 20,816.01
| (Refer Note 33.1)
Stores and Spares - 31791 269.92
Total 23,767.65 21,085.93

NOTE 33.1: DETAILS OF RAW MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS CONSUMED

(In X Lakhs)
|

| Particulars Year ended Year ended

| March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
iRaw Materials- [ron and Steel 9,286.11 10,219.10
!Others items and components 14,163.63 10,596.91
; 23,449.74 20,816.01
. Total
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 34: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

(In X Lakhs)

Particulars

{
|
|

Year ended
March 31,2023

Year ended
March 31,2022

iOpening stock

i Work - in - Progress 18,827.44 17,684.39
E Finished Goods 7,666.44 3,446.82
| Total (A) 26,493.88 21,131.21
‘Closing stock

| Work - in - Progress 8,675.97 18,827.44
{ Finished Goods 3,486.67 7,666.44
; Total ( B) 12,162.64 26,493.88
‘Net(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory ( A-B) 14,331.24 (5,362.67)
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ISGEC HITACHIZOSEN LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31,

NOTE 35: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

2023

(In % Lakhs}

|

Particulars Year ended Year ended |

| March 31, 2023 March 31,2022 |
| !
f - |
|Salaries, Wages and Bonus 3,977.41 3,65281 |
|Contribution to Provident and other Funds 220.00 202.59 |
l,StaffWelfare expenses || S 7448 60.19 |
Total 4,271.89 3,915.59 i

NOTE 35.1: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS PER IND AS 19, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
The disclosure of employee benefits as defined in IND AS-19 is given below:-

a) Defined Contribution Plan:

The Company has recognised, in the profit and loss account, expenses for the following Defined Contribution Plan:

(In X Lakhs)

| ———
i Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

|Pruvident Fund and other 22000 202.59
: Total 220.00 202.59

b) Defined Benefits Plan :

‘Ihe liability for employec gratuity is determined on actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method.

The obligations are as under:

{ih X Lakns)

|
|
Description Gratulty (Funded) Le?;i:_':;:sdh;:; . Gratuity (Funded) Le?;i::ﬁ:;he':; n
2022-23 2022-23 2023-22 2021-22
i. Change in Present value of Obligation
a. Present Value of Obligation at the 486.64 208.44 43850 216.5
beginning of the year
b, Interest cost 3494 14.96 29.64 14.64
| ¢ Currentservice cost 54.34 29.88 51.05 28.63
| d. Benefits paid (27.57) (52.29) (31.76) (46.29)
| e. Actuarial (gain) / loss 5.64 17.70 0.79) (5.04)
i f. Present Value of Obligation 553.99 218.69 486.64 208.44
| ___attheend of the Year
|ii. Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets
a. Fair Value of Plan Assets 463.08 N.A 390.12 N.A
at the beginning of the year
Acquisition adjustment
b. Fund opening dlfference 0.67) -
c. Actual return on plan assets 30.43 31.09
d. Fund charges (4.53) (4.57)
c. Contributions 18.10 - 78.20 -
f. Benefits paid (27.57) (31.76)
g. Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on - =
Plan Assets
| h. Fair Value of Plan Assets
at the end of the Year | 478.84 . 463.08 :
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iISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

NOTE 35: EMPLOYELE BENEFITS EXPENSE

_{in X Lakhs)

- i
A . Leave Encashment . I Leave Encashment |
Descript ; : ;
escription Gratuity (Funded) (Non-funded) Gratuity (Funded) (Non-funded)
202223 2022-23 2021-22 202122 |
|iii. Reconciliation of Fair Value of Assets and Obligations |
in Balance Sheet. |
a. Present Value of Obligation 553.99 218.69 486.64 208.44
| at the end of the Year |
b, Fair value of Planned assets 47884 - 463.08 |
ut the end of the Year
c. Amount recognised in the (75.15) (218.69) (23.56) (208.44)
Batance Shect !
iv. Expenses reconciled in the statement of Profit & Loss
a Current Service Cost 54.34 29.88 51.05 28.63
h. Netinterest Cost 1.69 14.97 3.27 14.64
¢ Expected Return on Plan Assets
. Netactuarial (gain)/loss recognised in profit/loss 17.70 (5.04)
e. Lxpenses recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss 62.54 38.23
|v. Recognised in other comprehensive income for the
| year
a. Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/{loss)
opening
b. Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO (5.64) 0.79
| ¢, Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on Asset (8.01) 0.15
| ‘
| d Unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) at the end of the year (13.65) 0.93
Ivi Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
|1 Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 7515 2139 23.83 20.80
f 2 Between 2 and 5 years 24.14
| 3 Between 6 and 10 years 173.16
| vii Quantitative sensilivity analysis for significant
assumptions is as helow
(i). Impact of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year 553.99 218.69 23.83 208.44
7. Impact due to increase of 0.50 % (33.62) (21.64) (31.38) (14.50)
b, impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 36.90 6,51 34.58 16.01
il) Impact of the change in salary increase
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year 553.99 218.69 486.64 208.44
a. Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 37.03 6.59 34.64 15.93
b. impact due to decrease of 1.5 44 (34.03) (21.71) (31.71) (14.50)

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of incréase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life expectancy are not applicable
being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

(i) Sensitivity Analysis Method
Sensitivity analysis is determined based on the expected movement in liability if the assumptions were not proved to be true on different count.

vii| Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total |
plan assets)
Insurer Managed Funds
|ix |Actuarial assumptions .
a. |Economic Assumptions
i. |Discounting Rate 7.36% 7.36% 7.18% 7.18%
(ii. |Salary escalation 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%|
|b‘ Demographic Assumption |
1. |Retirement Age (Years) A0 AN A0 60
! Monrtality rates inclusive of provision for disability
iii. | Attrition at Ages Withdrawal Rate (%)| Withdrawal Rate (%)| Withdrawal Rate (%) Withdrawal Rate
| Up to 30 Years 3 3 3 3
From 31 to 44 years s 2 2 2
| Above 44 vears i 1 1 1
Mortality Rates for specimen ages
Afe Mortality Rate Age Mortality Rate
45 0.002579 15 0.000698
50 0,004436 20 0.000924
55 0.007513 25 0.000931
60 0.011162 30 0.000977
5] 0.015932 35 0.001202
70 0.024058 40 0.001680
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31,2023

NOTE 36: FINANCE COSTS

(In X Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended l
| March 31, 2023 March 31,2022 |
L |
[Interest on term loan 225.08 118.35 ‘
|Interest expense 800.02 519.58 l
|Other borrowing cost 67.71 62.87 |
\Interest on lease liability 951.80 70.81 ’
‘ i Total 2,044.61 771.61 |

NOTE 36A : DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPESNE

(In X Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended i

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022 |

Depreciation of property plant & equipment 1,151.72 1,271.12 ‘
Depreciation /amortization of right-of-use -assets 1,287.99 2,527.80
:Amortization of intangible assets 40.94 63.96

Total 2,480.65 3,862.88 ‘

40




ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 37: OTHER EXPENSE

|

[In X Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended |
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 \
| Power & Fuel 1,691.28 964.81 ’
|Other Manufacturing Expenses 4,607.04 3,261.35
:Repairs and maintenance: |
-Plant & machinery 259.66 223.09
-Building and Road 104.40 63.89 II
| -Others 0.34 0.40
|Insurance . 36.03 27.56
|Rates and Taxes 1.41 4.59
::Brokerage & Commission 580.10 385.04
|Bank Charges 172.07 213.95
Corporate Bank Guarantee charges 33.67 37.46
Electricity and Water Charges 54.71 51.53
‘Advertisement and Business Promotion Expenses 0.05 0.05
{Office & Miscellaneous Expenses 506.16 530.69
|Payment to Auditors
-Statutory Audit Fees 4.00 3.50
. - Reimbursement of Expenses (Travelling Expenses) 0.09
| - Other Services 0.06 |
|Packing, forwarding and transportation expenses 2,644.49 I 1,113.64
Provision for performance warranty 291.93 296.47
Corporate social responsibility (CSR) expenses (refer note 26.1) 18.13 16.74
Travelling and Conveyance Exp. ’ 297.24 296.01
|Loss on property, plant and equipment sold/written off 0.03 2.16
Fair value ]oss on forward cover contract 73.61 14.18
Foreign Exchange fluctuation 317.80 145.23
Interest on amount due to micro, small and medium enterprises 0.11
Other Taxes and Interest EXps - 0.04
Interest on Income tax & Others 0.01 0.04
Provision for Expected credit loss 7.33
- ] Total 11,701.64|  7,652.53
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 38: TAX EXPENSE

A, Income Tax expense

(In  Lokhs)

N - Particulars As at il
[ March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
| (a) Current tax
| Current tax on profit for the year 461.39 161.94
| Total Current tax expense 461.39 161.94
(b) Deferred tax |
‘ Decrease/(increase) in deferred tax assets (196.78) (6.70)
Total Deferred Tax Expenses (196.78) (6.70)
| Total Income Tax Expense 264.61 | 155.24

The major components of Income tax expense and the reconciliation of expense based on the domestic effective tax rate of 25.168% for the

Assessment year 2023-24.

The major components of Income tax expense and the reconciliation of expense based on the domestic effective tax rate of 27.820% for the

Assessment year 2022-23.

B. Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate:

(In X Lakhs)

| Particulars Asat SR
| March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
| Profit before tax 1,095.24 560.84
| Tax 275.65 156.03 |
[ Add: Expenses disallowed for Tax Purposes !
_ - CSR Expenses 4.56 4.66 |
| - Interest & Depreciation on Lease Liability & ROU (net of actual lease rent paid) 100.59 (65.77)
. - Provision for custom Duty - 7.57
! - Other Disallowances 4.13 (3.20)
l Less: Deductions for Tax Purposes

- Profit/(Loss) on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 1.40 1.61
| - Excess of Depreciation as per IT Act over Depreciation as per Books (70.29) (71.83)
! - DTA/DTL during the year 196.78 6.70
_income Tax expenses Charged Lo Profit & Loss A/c 264.61 155.24
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 39: OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/EXPENSE
(In X Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
!I(A) (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Acutarial (Gain)/ Loss On Defined Benefit Plans (13.65) 0.93
(ii) lncomg tax relating to items that will not be 344 (0.26)
reclassfied to profit or loss
- ] Total (10.21) 0.67
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iSGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

NOTES 17O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31,2023

NOTE 40: EARNINGS PER SHARE

1 accorgance with Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS-33) on ‘Earnings Per Share’
and denominator used to calculate Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share:

the following table reconciles the nurnerator

Net Profit available to }Equ‘i_t-);-é.}.\_z;;‘eholders (Xin Lakhs)

Number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year for the purpose of

calculation of earnings Per Share
Nominal value of Equity Shares (in Rs.)
Basic Earning per Share {In Rs.)

particulars Year ended Year ended '
‘ March 31, 2023 |  March 31,2022 ‘
i !
830.63 405.60i

! i

-1 10,00,00,000} 10,00,00,000

| 10.00| 10.00|

| 0.83, 0.41

| 0.83| 0.41

Diluted Earning per Share (In Rs.)
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 41: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(to the extent not provided for)

(In X Lakhs)

| Particulars As at As at |
| March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Ll Bonds executed in favour of President of India against EPCG 277.34 975.97
| license
| 1 Bonds executed in favour of President of India against advance 18,000.95 24,633.73
: authorization.
E Il BGs executed in favour of Commissioner of Customs against PAC 13.97 75.97
!
| VI Other Contingent Liability
Disputed Case with Central Excise & service Tax dept. 36.11 36.11
|
|V Letters of Credit outstanding at year end includiung SBLC 7,737.35 8,448.11'
| o |
NOTE 42: COMMITMENTS
(In X Lakhs)
Particulars As at g
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
Capital Account and not provided for (net of advances) 29.35
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ISGEC HITACHT ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 43: LEASES

A. Company as a lessee

The Company has taken Factory Building, Land and plant and machinery under under Long term leases. In accordance with

indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-116) on ‘Leases’ the lease rent charged to statement of Profit & Loss for the year are:

(In¥ .‘.r.'khs_)___

Particulars

Year ended

Year ended |

|

| March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

—

‘ Factory Building, land and plant and machinery ] 2,239.80 2,598.61
i '

I B - B Total | 2,239.80 | 2,598.61

The bajance sheet shows the tollowing amounts relating to leases:

(!n X Lokhs)

|
| Particulars

Year ended

1
Year endea |
March 31,2022 |

IR é,h t-of-use assets
Factory Building, land and plant and machinery

| Total

March 31, 2023 ‘

! —

‘ 11,477.27 .I £2.33 |
11,477.27 | 6233 |

The break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities as at March 31,2023 is as foliows

f Particulars

Year ended

__{tn X Lakhs)
|

Year ended

|
|
March 31, 2023 I
1
4

March 31, 2022
Lease Liabilities o ) __“ |
cirrent 1,815.00
: Non-current o 10,069.47 | ('i“J.ﬂ‘.tI
B ) Total 11,864.47 ! 69.89 |
The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2023:
(In X Lakhs)

—
|

P.articulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
| Balance at the beginning of the year 69.89 2,834.08

! Additions 12,702.93 =
I Finance cost accrued during the year 951.80 70.81 I
Payment for leases 1,840.15 2,835.00 |
‘I'ranslation Difference - -
___ Halance at the end of the year N | 11,884.47 | 69.89 |

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31,2023 on an

undiscounted basis:

(In X Lakhs) _

Particulars

Year ended
March 31,2023

Year ended |
March 31,2022 |
|

1,84'6'ﬁ

(i) Lessthan one vear 1,815.00

(i) One to five vears . 7,260.00 7,260.00 |

(iil] More than five vears _ _ 7.304.63 | 9.119.75 |
! Total 16,379.63 | 18,219,90 |

The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to

meet the obligations related to lease liabilities as and when they fall due.
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ISGEC HIVACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31,2023

NOTE 44: SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company operates in only one segment of engineering business which comprises of production and sales of Engineering
Lquipments, identified in accordance with principle enunciated in Indian Accounting Standard AS-108, Segment Reporting. Hence,
separate business segment information is not applicable.

The Managing Director of the company has been identified as The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). The Chief Operating
Decision Maker also monitors the operating results as one single segment for the purpose of making decisions about resource
allocation and performance assessment and hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already

provided in the financial statements.

al The company is domiciled in India. The amount of its revenue is broken on the basis of location of customer.

| Description

Revenue from Customers

(In X Lakhs)
Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31,2022 |
. ]
Inindia | OutsidelIndia| Total Inlndia | Outside Total |
India _‘
31,094.86 28,549.35| 59,644.21| 29,839.43 | 2,595.62 | 32,435.05 |

b) These assels are allocated based on the operation and physical location of the Property, Plant and Equipment

{In X Lakhs)

J

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022 1

D inti =
escription InIndia | Outside India Total In India Olunts;:e Total

|

Carrving amount of property, Plant and

Equipment 5,568.45 5,568.45 6,500.49 6,500.49

Addition to Properiy, Plant and 5 |

Equipment - ) , 266.45 - 266.45 773.42 773.42 |

¢) No. of Customers individually accounted for more than 10% of the revenue in the year ended March 31,2023 - 04 Nos.

i Particulars

% in Total Sales

Sales to Customers individually accounted for more than 10% of the revenue

80%

Sales to Customers - other than above

20%

No. of Customers individually accounted for more than 10% of the revenue in the year ended March 31,2022- 02 Nos.

Particulars

% in Total Sales

Sales to Customers individually accounted for more than 10% of the revenue

56%

Sales to Customers - other than above

44%
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 45: DISCLOSURE UNDER IND.AS 115 " REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS"

a) Disaggregated revenue information

(In X Lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31,2023

March 31, 2022

Year ended

:Tyﬁé of Services or goods

IRevenue from Manufacturing of Machinery & Equipment 54,956.94 29,594.35 |
|Revenue from Engineering, Site Work and Job Work Services 3,183.80 880.81 |
|Others 1,503.47 1,959.89 |
|Total revenue from sale of services and goods 59,644.22 32,435.05 i
Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Revenue from Customers based in India 31,094.86 29,839.43
Revenue from Customers based outside [ndia 28,549.35 2,595.62
1
| Total Revenue from Contracts with Customers 59,644.22 32,435.05
|Timing cf Revenue Recognition
|Goods and services transferred at a pointin time 59,644.22 32,435.05
59,644.22 32,435.05
h) Trade receivables and Contract Customers
(In X Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
|
ITrade receivables 24,124.81 8,934.91
Trade receivables are presented net of impairment in the Balance sheet.
The Company classifies the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables as receivable.
A receivables is right to consideration that is unconditional upon passage of time.
¢) Performance obligation and remaining performance obligation
[In X Lakhs)
| Year ended Year ended

Particulars
|

March 31,2023

March 31,2022

|Disclosure of the entity’s remaining performance obligations:

[(a) the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligations

|(b) When the entity expects to recognise as revenue
Within one year
_ Within two years

50,586.44

71.58%
28.42%

63,778.19

94.08%
6.02%
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 46: DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (IND AS) 24 RELATED
PARTY DISCLOSURES

inaccordance with the Indian Accounting Standard on “Related Party Disclosures” ( IND AS-24), the
disclosures in respect of Related Parties and Transactions with them, as identified and certified by the
Management, are as follows:

(a) Joint Venture Partners

i Ownership Interest
‘ Name Type Asat As at

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

|
Isgec Heavy Holding

0 0,
Engineering Limited |Company > e
|

1 ) Joint

Hitachi Zos

itachi ngen Venture 49% 9%

|Corporatlon, Japan
. ) Partners

(b) Key Management Personnel

Mr. Sanjay Gulati (Managing Director)
Mr. Shailesh Kumar (CFO)
Ms. Aasha Rani (Company Secretary)

(c) Entities over which Directors and their relatives can exercise significant influence

Hitachi Zosen India Pvt. Limited
Isgec Titan Metal Fabricators Pvt. Ltd.
[sgec Heavy Engineering Ltd.

(d) Other related party

[sgec Hitachi Zosen Limited Group

Gratuity cum Life Insurance

Scheme Trust

(Post-employment benefit plan of ISGEC Hitachi Zosen Limited)
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iISGEC HITACHT 2Z08EN LIMITED
NOTES TO {HE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR TIE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

NOTLE 48: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

the Company s principal tinancial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. and financial guarantee contracts The main purpose
of these hmancial tiabilities 1s to manage tinanees for the Company’s operations. The Company has loan and other receivables, trade and other recetvables, and cash and
short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations.

The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, credit risic and Hquidity risk. In order to minimise adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company
derivative Hinanciai instruments such as forward contracts and interest rates swaps are entered into to hedge forelgn currency risk exposure. Derivatives are used
exclusively for hedging purposes and not for rrading and speculative instruments

Marketrisk

Market risic Is the risk that the fair vatue or tuture cash flows of a financial instrument will Auctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three
types of visk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk
inciude ioans and borrowings, deposits, and derivative financial instruments.

The seasitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31st March 2022 and 31st March 2023.

The sensitivity of the reievant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. The Company uses derivative financial instruments such
as foreign exchange forward contracts of varying maturity depending upon the underlylng contract and risk management strategy to manage its exposures to foreign
exchange fluctuations

{(a) Interestrate risk
interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vatue or future cash (lows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates, in order to
optimize the Compnay's position with regard to interest income and interest expenses and to manage the Interest rate risk, treasury performs a comprehensive
corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of the fixed rate andd floating rate flnancial instruments in its total portfolio.

() The exposiire af group borrowings to fnterest rate changes at the end of reparting period are as follows:

- _Particulars . o 31-03-23 31-03-22
iVariablc rate borrowings 12,650.00 11,297.20
Fixed rate borrowings - o
Total borrowings — 12.650.00 11,297.20

(i) As at the end of reporting period, the company had (he following variable rate borrowings and interest rate swap contracts outstanding:

_[in T Lalchs)

‘ ' o 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 ____|
| Partlculars Weighted
| average Interest Balance % of total loans Welghted average Balance o of total loans |
| interest rate {%)
| ' rate (%) l
| TR S SHEE } | e el
|Loans repayable on Demand (Cash | |! ] |
|Credit)/PCRl§ ‘ 7.80% 11,900.00 94% 5.30%) 10,047.20 89%|
Teri Loan 8.80% 750.00 6% 8.05% 1,250.00 ]: 11%|
e R — s | I it
|:\]‘Ll’ t-Xli(:SlfT w cn.\?l.)] 12,650.00 | | 11,297.20 | |
owlinterestraterisk | | - | g~ [ ]
(iif) Sensitivity
Profit/luss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrewings as a result of changes in interest rates.
;' Particulars Increase/ Decrease in Basls Points Impact on Profit before Tax
| 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
INR +60 +60 +60 +60
- 60 60 - 60 60




(c}

FOCCIEn Currency rish

wreigh cunency sk s the risk that e faic value or future cash liows ot an exposure will ljuctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates
twe Company oierates internavonally and the Company has foreign currency trade payables and receivables and is therefore, exposed to foreign exchange risk,

e Campans hedoes s exposnre ro flucruations by using foreigm currency forwards contracts on the basis of tisk perception of the management

e carrying amounts of the Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting period as follows:

(In ¥ Lakhs)

| Forelgn currency exposure as at 31st March, 2023 usp Euro JPY GBP Total
Trade Receivables o 4,408.33 34193 4,750.26
Trade payables 1,780.85 131.14 195.69 2,107.68
Hedyped Portion 6,188.55 418.59 195.60 6,802.74 |
|Net Exposure to foieign currency risk 0.62 54.48 0.09 55.19
'Foreign currency exposure as at 31st March, 2022 usn Euro 134 Others Total
Trade Receivables 203.41 . 203.41
Trade payables 724.75 2,730.50 381.03 3,836.28
Hedped Portion 817.95 2,730.50 37276 3,921.21
|Net Exposure to foreign currency risk 110.21 8.26 118.47 |
- - — i 1

Foreign currency sensitivity

1% increase or decrease in foreign exchange rates will have the following impact on profit before tax and other comprehensive Income:

particulars 2022-23 2021-22 |
. 1% increase 1% decrease 1% Increase 1% decrease
usb 0.01 0.01 1.10 110
Euro 0.54 0.54 B = |
lipy 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.08 |
Others s

The assumed movement in exchange rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market environment,

Price Rlsk

The company does not hold any Investments in equity as well as in debt Instrument. Therefore, the company Is not exposed to any price risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will default on Its contractual obllgations resulting In financial loss to the company. To manage this, the
Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the flnancial conditions, current economic trends, and analysls of historical

had debts ana ageing of accounts recicvable,

Th Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a significant Increase In credit risk on an ongoing
basis through each reporting period. To assess whether there is significant Increase in credlt risk, it considers reasonable and supportive forward looking

mformation such as:

(i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business.

(i) Actual or expected significant changes In the operating results of the counterparty.
(iii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a signlficant change to the counterparty's abllity to meet its obligatlon
(iv) Signiflcant increase in credit risk anf other financlal Instruments of the same counterparty
(v) significant changes in the value of collateral supporting the obligatlon or In the quallty of third party guarantees or credit enhancements
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J L ageing anatysts of the tade receivables has been considered trom the date the invoice falls due:

_In T Lakhs)

| Ageing ‘ Not Due Le;lsu;l::l: 6 6 Mlo‘;\::rs o II 1Year to 2 Years 2 Yf;:-rt: 3 ‘ More than 3 Years Total !
{As al 31-03-2023 | . | { | :
Cartying Amount : 20,148.29 3,863.03 120.82 ‘ | 24,132,14]
|Expected loss Rate (in percentange) t 'I i
fxpected Credit Loss | Jis oo (1.20) (6.13) | |7.43)
iCurrylug Amount (net of impairment) | 20,148.29 ! 3,861.83 114.69 l 24,124.80
| . | E— - 1
! Ageing | Not Due I 6 Months to 1 Year to 2 Years aviearfor More than 3 Years Total
| o | _ | months 1Year Years
|As at 31-03-2022 !
Carrying Amount 3,851.86 5,083.05 8.934.91
Expected loss Rate (in percentange) |
Expected Credit Loss | i -
I Carrying Amount (net of impairment) [ 3,851.86 5,083.05 . . 8,934.91

“he Company uses a provision matrix ,deterimine impairment loss on portforlio of its trade receivable. The provision matrix Is based on its historically observed
data over the expected life of the trade receivable and Is adjusted for forward- looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are

updated and changes in forward- looking estimates arc analysed. In case of probability of non collection, default rate is 100%

b} The following table summarises the change in the loss allowances measured using expected credit loss model (ECL):
(In ¥ Lalhs)

__._ - ) ECL for Trade
E Particulars Recelvables
|As at 01-04-2022 =
| Provided during the year 7.33
|Reversed During the Year :
|As ut 31-03-2023 _ 7.3

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that company will not be able to scttle or meet its obllgatlon on time or ata reasonable
vrice. The Company’s objective is to ac all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral
requirements. The Company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management,
In addition, processes and policles related to such risk are overseen by senlor management, Management monltors the
company's net liquidity position through rolling, forecast on the basis of expected cash flows.

‘The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial lHabilities at the reporting
date based on contracrual undiscounted payments:

(In ¥ Lakhs)

|  Asat31-03-2023 ! Carrying Amount |  On Demand LI, fE T Total
| months vears
Borrowings | 12,650.00 12,400.00 250.00 12,650.00
| Trade pavables 5,058.45 5,034.01 24.44 5,058.45
|Other Liabiilities | 2,685.09 2,623.80 61,29 2,685.09
[ Total e 20,393.54 12,400.00 7,657.81 335.73 20.393.54
= = (In X Lakhs)
As at 31-03-2022 ‘ Carrying Amount On Demand LosS|tHaiiZ |2imonthsiiol Total
L months years
|Borrowings | 11,297.20 10,047.20 500.00 750.00 11,297.20
|Trade payables \ 5,630.82 - 5,630.82 . 5,630.82
|Other Liabiilitics o 1,962.80 | - 1.912.95 4991 1.962.86
| Total | 18.890.82 | 10.047.20 8.043.77 799.91 18.890.88

Financing Arrangements
The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facllitles at the end of reporting period:
(In ¥ Lakhs)

| ' Asat Asat
i Partlculars March 31,2023| March 31,2022
— _

Fund based limit (incl. Interchangeable facllity) 6,100.00 8,952.80
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31,2023

NOTE 49: CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
ia) Risk Managemenl

The primary objective ot the Company's Capital Management is to maximize the shareholder value and also maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce cost of capital. in order to manage the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to
shareholders, return on capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts.
‘The Company monitors capital on the basis of following gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus debt.

- (In X Lakhs)
Parti As at As at
articulars

| _ | March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Debt - ' 12,650.00 11,297.20 |
Less: Cash & cash equivalent B 913.93 350.68
Net Debt 11,736.07 10,946.52
Total Equity 15466.11 14,745.69
| Total Equity and Net Debt 27,202.18 25,692.21
[Net debt to debt and equity ratio (Gearing Ratio) 0.43 0.43

Notes-

(i) Debtis defined as long-term and short-term borrowings including current maturities (excluding derivatives) as described in notes 21 & 24

(if) Total equity (as shown in balance sheet) includes issued capital and all other equity reserves.

(M) Loan Covenanls

in order to achieve this overall objective, the Group’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attached to the interest-bearing lcans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial
covenants would permit the bank to call loans and borrowings or charge some penal interest. There have been no breaches in the financial
covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the current years and previous years.

(C) Dividends

(In X Lakhs)

]

.‘

Particulars

For the Year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31,2022

(i) Proposed Dividend*

FFor the year ended 31st March 2023, the Directors have recommended the payment of a Final

Dividend of 20 Paise perequity share

((ii) Dividend Paid During the Year (Proposed Dividend of Previous Year)

|* The proposed dividend is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing General Meeting

200.00

100.00

100.00

200.00
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 51: Disclosure regarding Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities :

{In X Lakhs)

particulars o - Year Ended 31.03.2023 | Year Ended 31.03.2022 |
i R .(.) Amount requi?ed to be spent by the company during the year 18.13 16.74
(i Amount of expenditure incurred on |
a) Construction of Community Hall 15.00
! b) Donation to Sahyog Foundation 0.30 0.40
; c) Donation to Rotary Club 9.25 1.34
| d) skill upgradation and training 8.08 -
! e} Contribution to NGO 0.50 |
| (iii) Shortfall at the end of the vear "
! [iv) Total of previous years shortfall
] Reason for shortfall NA NA |
{vi’ Nature of CSR activities Rural Development, Rural Development, |
| education, training and |  education, Providing
| promotion of cultural | Facility to senior citizen
| activity .
ivit) Details of relatea oarty transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust
controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per !
| relevant Accounting Standard -
| {viii)  Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by
entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the provision
during the year shall be shown separately

NOTE 52: Other Statutory Information

(1) The Company neither have any Benami property, nor any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any Benami property.

(i) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off,
(i) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
beyond the statutory period.

{iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds in any other person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities
{Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b)  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

{vi) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
a.  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
b.  provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{vii} ‘The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or dis¢losed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search
or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

fviii;  There is no Immovable Properties Title deeds of those are not held in the name of the Company.
{ix) The company has no investment property and accordingly its fair valuation is not required at year end.
{x) No revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment (Including ROU) & Intangible assets has been carried out during the year.

{xi) The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related
parties, either severally or jointly with any other person, that are :
a. repayable on demand; or
b. without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

(xii} The company has not defaulted on loan from any bank or financial Institution or other lender

(xiii)  Compliance with approved Scheme(s) on the basis of security of current assets - Not Applicable

(xiv)  The company has borrowings fram banks, secured by hypothecation of inventories and by a charge on book debts and
other assets of the company, and quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the company with banks are in
agreement with the boaks of acrniints without any matarial discrepencies.

{xv) The company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

{xvi)  The company prescribed under clause (87) of Section 2 of the Act read with Companies (restriction on number of layers)
Rules, 2017 is not applicable to the company.

{xvii}  The company has used the borrowings from bank for specific purpose for which it was taken at the balance sheet date.
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ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 53: INFORMATION ON COST AUDIT :

As per General Circular no.15/2011 dated April 11, 2011 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the required information

are as under :-

|Sl. No. |Particulars

Description

(a) |Product covered for Cost Audit B

Other Machinery

(b) |Full Particulars of Cost Auditor

GOPINATHAN MOHANDAS & CO.
HIG-,G-11A, Sector -23
Raj Nagar,Ghaziabad 201002 (UP)

. . Year ended March Year ended
(c) |Filing of Cost All(‘l_l-t-R-epOI‘t 31,2023 March 31, 2022
1) Date of filing of Cost Audit Report To be filed before 02.09.2022
due date.
ii) Due date of filing of Cost Audit Report 30.09.2023 30.09.2022

As per our report of even date

For SCV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.000235N/N500089

CA. Abhinav Khosla
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Membership No. 087010
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